Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	10/25/2016	ASWN Conference
		Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Kaitlin Lucky, Christian Villeda,	
	Jessica Hoyos Velazquez (Tardy), Madeline	
	Alonso, Daniel Jauregui, Max Worden, Caleb	
	Lewis (Excused Tardy), Lilly Leon	Vicks
Members Missing	Aria Heath (Proxied)	
Guests	Alexis Gray, Timothy Galuzi	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:06
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Guest Timothy Galuzi develop a new account self service
	application. The one currently running on the WNC
	website is not performing at a satisfactory level and
	contains errors.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	ASWN will test out the new account self service
	application to change one's password, password question,
	and see if there are any errors with the application.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of 10/11/16
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Worden motions to approve the minutes of
_	10/11/16, Senator Jauregui seconds that motion.
	With the editing of Shawna's name
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of Minutes of 10/18/16
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Worden motions to approve the minutes of
	10/18/16, Senator Alonso seconds that motion.
	With the editing of Shawna's name.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	

Comments/Information	
A way da life ye	A CIA/NI will discuss low's proposal to reign respect
Agenda Item	ASWN will discuss lan's proposal to raise money at soccer games.
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Worden motioned to table the discussion for next
-	meeting, Senator Alonso seconds that motion.
Assistant de l'Ostratista Assas de l'access	lan was not present during the meeting.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
A second o House	Approval of Student Clube for the year 2016 2017
Agenda Item Action Taken	Approval of Student Clubs for the year 2016-2017
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously for the 2nd year Nursing club
	Motion Passes Unanimously for the Photography club
Summary of Discussion	Photography club and 2nd year Nursing have turned in
Cummary or Disoussion	everything that was necessary to become a club.
	and the second of the second o
	Senator Alonso motioned to approve 2nd year Nursing
	club for 2016-2017, Senator Worden seconds that motion.
	Senator Alonso motioned to approve Photography club for
	2016-2017, Senator Worden seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Funding for bulletin board in Cedar
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	The bulletin board was taken down during the renovation
-	in Cedar and the people who did the renovation misplaced
	the bulletin board.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Research the criteria necessary for a bulletin board that
	was given to ASWN to look for a less expensive board.
Comments/Information	
Agondo Itom	Evacutiva Panarta
Agenda Item Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola talked about posting the minutes
Caminary of Discussion	online and on the bulletin board in Dini.
	President Gurrola also talked about how she would like
	ASWN to fill out their office hours in a binder. It will be
Assignments/Detential Assign to Italia	mandatory.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Fill out your office hours.

Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Lilly handed ASWN a progress report to be filled out by
	each ASWN members' teachers.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Have the progress reports turned in by November 1
Comments/Information	
A 1 1/	2 5
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Senator Alonso has not been contacted by her Committee.
	Senator Worden was explaining how his committee wants to get rid of all the old recycling bins and replace them by buying new trash, paper, and bottle recycling bins. Also take two of those to fallon.
	Lilly met with the federal advisory committee and talked about how the two owners of the cafe are doing great, but they are currently still paying off the equipment they have purchased. The cafe is using local produce in their menus. The cafe is expecting December to be extremely slow in profit. The Chefs and cooks need to have a safeserv certification. The website ordering system is a bit flawed and needs to be fixed.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	ALAS's event, Day of the Dead starts next week.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Have items for the altar.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	A student came with a concerned about the books being stored away from the library and gives a very compelling speech about how having electronic books instead of paper books will be a advancing upgrade, but it would not be a wise advance. He also gives a way to resolve both conflicts by suggesting to have the academic skill center moved to a different location and have the library stay the way it is. Library concerns for next meeting.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Library concerns for flext flieeting.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 8:53 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	1